Filippo Martinucci

Filippo Martinucci was an Italian architect who worked in Rome. He was probably in family with architect
Vincenzo Martinucci, who lived around 1783, and father of architect Vincenzo Martinucci, with whom he
co-operated in the late 19th century during the construction of Cappella di San Paolo della Croce in the
Church of Santi Giovanni e Paolo al Celio. Vincenzo completed the work after his father's death in 1862.
Other works by Filippo Martinucci in Rome:

Cappella di San Sebastiano in the church of Sant'Andrea della Valle was completed in 1869 by "architetto
Martinucci". Here too, one must assume that his son Vincenzo has finished the work.

The church of Sant'Eustachio: here stood Filippo Martinucci in 1855 for the work of draining the basement
floor and renovating the church floor.

Palazzo San Felice on Via della Dataria nr.21, as Filippo Martinucci drew for Pope Pius IX. It was built in
1804.

Palazzo Sciarra, where Martinucci made some changes in the years after 1851.
Filippo Martinucci died in 1862.
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